UNITED STATES
N( -EAR REGULATORY COMMISSIOIL.
: WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

April 30, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Martin G. Maisch

FROM:

Deputy Generzl Counsel

Nunzio J. Palladino i??gn

SUBJECT: CONGRESSMAN MARKEY'S REQUESTS

FOR DOCUMENTS OK SHOREHAM

Attached are documents which relate to Congressman Markey's
requests. The documents are:

(1)

(2)

Memoranda I s1gned which were circulated outside my
office.

"Examples of Allegations", which were prepared by EDO
staff for possible use at the hearing before :
Conmgressman Bevill on March 22, 1984,

In addition, copies of the following documents should be
included in whatever is provided to Congressman Markey:

(1)

(2)
(3)

(4)

cec:

Transcript of April 24, 1984 Commission meeting on
Licensing Delay.

SECY-84-163 for the April 24, 1584 meeting.

Briefing sheets on status of facilities and "Status of
0! Investigations™, which were prepared by staff for
discussion at my March 16, 1984 meeting and
distributed by OCA to octher Commissioner offices.

March 9, 1984 memo from the EDO to Commissioners,
subject NRC Monthly Licensing Report, with enclosures.

(w/enclosures)
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Ccxmissicner Bernthal
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